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MINUTEMEN

Unit #1733 of the Minutemen has been inactive
since the previous report. No meetings have been held and
no dues have been collected from any of the members of

the organization.

KLAN ACTIVITY

ROBERT BATEMAN, DONALD VEAL, J. D, MONTGOMERY,
WILLIAM HENSON, and KENNETH PENNINGTON, have been inactive
{n any klan activities during the preceding month,

A meeting was held at the residence of Attorney
BILL RILEY on or about 4/2/71 and present during this
meeting were the following individuals:

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER
JAMES FREDERICK "RED" LEE
CHARLES D. SMITH

FLOP THOMAS

The purpose of the meeting was to defeat the present
board of supervisors who might be running for re-election in
Districts #2, #3, and #5. ERNEST PARKER is believed to want /ﬂ

to run in District #3 and a meeting was set to be held on
4/9/71.

‘ After the meeting '(HICKENFOOT" ROBINSON was overheard
talk}ng to DONALD WILKINSON at the Barbecue Pit and '"'CHICKENFOOT"
mentioned something to the effect that he had applied for the

new UKA charter and would hear about it very scon. WILKINSON
indicated his satisfaction with this arrangement,

On 4/9/71, another meeting was held at the residence
g{ BILL RILEY anq present during this meeting were L. C. MURRAY,
IM (INU), who is a union shop foreman or stewart at International

Paper Company, R. L, MYRICK. JOHN DAWSON . DAVID
(FNU) HEDGLIN. : , DAVID LOFTON, and

Again. discussed during the meeti
ng was the people that
the klan would support for the district supervisors' races




and in District #2, the name ADRIEN LEE was discussed.
L. C. MURRAY indicated to the group that they could all
count on I. J. RUDISAL to support anybody that the group
wanted to and BILL RILEY indicated that he did not want
JOE HARDY to be involved in the organization whatsoever.

On 4/17/71, L. C, MURRAY and DONALD WILKINSON
were overheard talking at the Barbecue Pit and at that
time WILKINSON was overheard to ask MURRAY to furnish him
typed lists of everyone in every district that the klan
could count on to support all the klan activities. It is
noted that there is literature being put out at the
International Paper Plant from the American Patriotic Party
out of Florida and application blanks for the UKA, Inc,.

On the same date, BILL RILEY and other persons
were seen sitting outside of the Barbecue Pit drinking
heavily. Several individuals set in on the conversation
and during the conversation, BILL RILEY indicated that he
was highly dissatisfied with JOE LEE HARDY because JOE
HARDY was saying things to the effect that he, BILL RILEY,
had not adequately defended him.

During the conversation, BILL RILEY mentioned that
he knew of an organization formerly in the Natchez area
which would "kill you" and mentioned the Silver Dollar Group.
He stated it was a strong organization but let a pimp get
into it and ruin it. He made no mention as to who this f
person might be. Mentioned during the conversation was
the fact that a JOHN RICE BAKER might give a hard time to
ERNEST PARKER because PARKER allegedly sold some property
to a Negro. No further discussion was held on this matter
and no plan of actionwas mentioned.

JOHN WILLIAM BARBER came up to the
talked to BILL RILEY for a few minutgsi RILEﬁrE:deQaning
BARBER in a separation and divorce proceedings with his
wife who is now living in Shreveport, Louisiana, with all
of the children except JOHN BARBER, JR :

After that conversation was over, ''CHICKENFOOT"
nd DONALD WILKINSON went into the Barbecue Pit

ROBINSON g




and were overheard talking and at that time "CHICKENFOOT"
ROBINSON told WILKINSON that JOHN BORSKE is supposed to come

to Natchez, Miss., on Wednesday, 4/21/71, with the charter

and is also supposed to come Saturday. WILKINSON was overheard
to tell '"CHICKENFOOT" that he was satisfied with this arrangement
and that he would like to try to see if he could not get JOHN
BOSTRICK who has returned to the Natchez, Miss., area into

the organization. WILKINSON also mentioned JEWELL LEE BURT,

who has recently reported to be going back into the hospital

for further surgery on his injured hand.

ERNEST AVANTS was overheard telling TINY LOUIS that
JOE LEE HARDY had come to him and threatened to burn down his,
RVANTS, place and TINY LOUIS was highly upset about this.
TINY LOUIS allegedly went to REGGIE CARTER and told him to

keep the clamps down on JOE LEE HARDY and he indicated that
he would.
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JOE_DENVER HAWRINS

on 9/9/70, source advised that ED FRHE?EH, known
klansman, Meridian, Miss., had FEHE%UEJ a long distance :
telephone call from JOE DENVER HAWKINS of Jachsqu requesting
that FRAZIER meet HAWKINS® son, JOL DANIEL HAWKINS, in Jackson
on that date. Source stated that JOE DLENVER had told FRAZIER
that he had recently returned from the State of Georgia where
he had assisted J. B, STONER, Legal Director of the NSRP,
in his campaign for Governor for the State ol Georgia. Source
gaid that JOE DERVER HAWKINS advised FRAZIER that he had
returned to Jackson and would work almost full-time for building

up of klan activity in Jackson.

NSRP

On 9/9/70, source advised that he had learned that
JOE DENVER HAWKINS had talked to ED FRAZIER of Meridian, Miss.,
by telephone on 9/9/70, and advised FRAZIER that he had been
working in Georgla for the NSRP and that he had returned to
Jackson for the express purpose of building up units of the
NoRP in Jackson,

ERNEST PARKER
on 9/11/70, source advised that he had learned on

9/9/70, from JOE DANIEL HAWKINS that ERNEST PARKER from Natchez
}hHE., and past Ltrusted klangmdn’ had lined up several Negroes y
in‘the Natehez and eastern Louisiana arca for the P”rpﬂ5ﬁjﬂf
dnlng something to CHARLES EVERS of Fayctte, Miss, Source stated
that HAWKINS advised that PARKER had been instrumental in getting
Lhe%UdFEEIGER to go Lo Fayette on different occasions and in L
?igiLtéLjiient ways, cause friction among the Negroes in the
i fﬂ'-.ﬁccﬂfﬂlqﬂ~t? HAWKINS, PARKER stated it was only

L ok Cime that EVERS would be taken care of.




source stated that he learned no additional
information concerning this matter, but would follow
it closcly and attempt to learn any further details.

JOE DANIEL HAWKINS

On 9/11/70, source advised that he learned that
ED FRAZIER of Meridian, Miss., W, S, TORRANCE of Suqualena,
Miss,, and JOE DANIEL HAWKINS of Jackson, Miss., meL at a
restaurant across Che street from the Baptist Hospital on
Spate Street in Jackson on the evening of 9/9/70,

Source advised that JOIL DANIEL had called TORRANCE
and FRAZIER together for the purpose of discussing klan
activity in Meridian, as well as JOF DANIEL's forthcoming
trial for bank robbery charges in Memphis, Tenn,

Source stated that JOE DANIEL told FRAZIER and
TORRANCE that he had learned Lthat RAYMOND ROBERTS of Meridian
planned to testify against him at the forthcoming bank robbery
trial in Memphis, and that he wanted both TORRANCE and FRAZIER
Lo harass ROBERTS in Meridian in any way that they could,

HAWKINS told TORRANCE and FRAZIER that prior to
KENNETH DEAN leaving Jackson, DEAN told him that he had ,found
out through "sources" that the FBI had a very poor case on him
for bank robbery but that he was afraid RAYMOND ROBERTS of
Meridian would testify against him, f\(_"ﬂf:]’_‘dj.ﬁﬂ to source,
FRﬂ.':'.'.IEH of Meridian asked HAWKINS if RAYMOND ROBERTS were present
during the time he, HAWKINS, robbed the bank, and HAWKINS
stated that "neither of us robbed that bank",

. HﬁwKIHH told the others he had learned that the FBI
was now running the Mississippi State Prison at Parchman, and
there was no chance of THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS ever being released,.

Source eontinuecd

; that HAWKINS advi d TORRAN
FRAZIER that FRAZIER was "> advised TORRANCE and

the only trusted klansman in Lauderdale




County, Miss., and that he, JOE DANIEL HAWKINS, felt t%ut

he only had one friend in Meridian, and that was TRAZIER,

1mwu1wﬁ told FRAZIER that in the event any klansman in the
state attempted to do anything 1in Meridian that ED FRAZIER
would be first contacted and consulted,

Source advised that HAWKINS then began talking about
COP C. L. CUNN of Meridian PD and stated that Chief GUNN would
be forced out of office the first of the year, 1971, HAWKINS
stated that there were several pcople going to the state's
Attorney General's office to get a ruling on a new law which
would remove Chief GUNN as COP on the Meridian PD the first
of the year, 1971,

WILLIAM PICKEL

On 9/18/70, source advised that ED FRAZIER, known
klansman of Meridian, had learned that three individuals including
BILL PICKEL of Jackson had becn arrested on E}/]_j/?tj, by the
Meridian PD in Meridian. Source stated that ED FRAZIER advised
that he knew WILLIAM PICKEL to be a known Kansman in Jackson,
a close associate of JOE DENVER and JOE DANIEL HAWKINS, and
a closec associate of L., E., MATTHEUWS. Source continued that
FD FB&EIEH got very upset over this arrest by the Meridian PD
in view of the faect that he felt BILL PICKEL was in Meridian
on that date to conduct some sort of act of violence on behalf
of the klan and that he (FRAZIER) had not been notified.

source continued that on 9/14/70, FRAZIER had telent .
contacted JL:}E DENVER HAWKINS of ,Jnmkém-,fm-u‘] ;E::::EﬁgdhgﬁﬂéL:ﬁE;?;}écdlly
ﬂ;:_::ug:x[.n IfIr.'l']_L}i.'lil to explain why BILL PICKEL had been in Meridian
Sﬂuldlzizué ﬁﬂurce ﬁFﬂFEd that HAWKINS advised FRAZIER that he
Forest Higsmh = Hﬂllﬂlﬂ“_bUE that he would meet ED FRAZIER in

: 55., on the morning of 9/17/70.

It is pointed out that Meridian PD records reflect

, 2 Individuals e s o s
Meridian PD for speeding: . - csted on 9/13/70, by




[FOIA{D)G
[FOLA(b)7 - (C]

1) BILL PICKEL, 165 N. Green St., Jackson

2) WALTER EDWIN GRAY, JR., 302 Conti St.,
Jackson, DOB 5/13/46

3). J, C, PRICHARD, Jackson, DOB 9/27/34

A 12 gauge shotgun was confiscated and PICKEL,
driver of the automobile, was releascd under bond. Others
were released without charges,

Source ‘continued that he learned from ED FRAZIER
that he had met with JOE DENVER HAWKINS, HAWKINS' wife,
JOUNN1E HAWKINS, in Forest on the morning of 9/17/70. Source
continued that FRAZIER told JOE DERVER HAWKINS of PICKEL's
arrest in Meridian on 9/13/70, with GRAY and PRICHARD and that
he, FRAZIER, demanded an explanation as to why BILL PICKEL
had come to Meridian without first clearing with FRAZIER,

source stated thalt JOE DENVER HAWKINS immediately
advised FRAZIER that PICKEL was not in the Meridian area on
a mission for the klan and that further, should the klan in
Jackson desire any project in the Meridian area, they would
first clear with FRAZIER,

Source continued that HAWKINS advised FRAZIER .that
WILLIAM PICKEL[™ - e

e /

ey According to source, JOE DENVER HAWKINS advised that
thé _t e klan sup?mrt in Mississippi was being solicited for
PULpose of backing JIMMY SWAN for Governor of Mississippi




and that he did not feel that auny acCl of violence at the

rosent time would be in SWAN's favor, He sta tr:*d fﬁrlrllhf-'l‘

that if SWAN decides acts of violencc would be in his f-Wirﬂ.“

and enhance his campaign for Covernorship, then acts of violence

will be forthcoming.

According to source, JOE DERVER HAWKINS, in Lhe presence
of JOHNNIE HAWKINS, reiterated to ED FRAZIER that at any such
time as any act of violence is contempsted by the klan in the
Meridian or Lauderdale County area, they would first clear it
with FRAZIER at Meridian and further, that he, JOE DENVER HAWKINS,
would be in a position to know because "they have to check with
either me or L. E. MATITHEWS first in order to get the explosives",

Source continued that FRAZIER advised him that he was
of the opinion that JOE DENVER HAWKINS was gave the impression
to FRAZIER that he, HAWKINS, or MATTHEWS had in their possession
dynamite for the purposof klan projects and also must give the
0.K, for any acts of viclence on behalf of the klan,

POSSTELE KLAN HARASSMENT
OF FEI

On 9/18/70, sourece advised that he had been in eontact
on that day with ED TRAZIER of Meridian, a known klansman in
that city, and had learned of the follewing information concerning
JOE DENVER HAWKINS, a known klansman of Jackson:

Source stated that FRAZIER and HAWKINS had met with
JOHNNIE HAWKINS, JOE DENVER HAWKINS' wife, being present in
I"DI'E":“L! Miss., on the morning of 9/17/70. He :;:Eﬂ“-,d that these
individuals began to talk about JOE DANNY HAWKINS' forthcoming
trial m:x bank robbery charges in Memphis, Tenn. Source sta t,‘-_..{_-]n
that JOE DENVER HAWEINS had told FRﬂEIEH'that this WHH-mﬂrE]y
:2;355”1??:: m::_the part of the FBI in Jackson and that he was
his son on oo the FBI's tactics of harassment. He stated that
on, JOE DANNY, was innocent of bank robbery charges but that




the FBI was continuing Co harass him by brirging him Co tfiﬂ{
Egnin on these bank robbery charges. Spurce stated that JOL
DERVER HAWKINS told FRAZIER at this meeting that "we" are
loolking for any possible incident in Jackson involving FBEL
Agents in order to bring harassment to the FBL. Spurce stated
that FRAZIER was told by JOE DENVER HAWKINS that even if they
cannot learn of a possible incident, they may even make up some
story, pnﬂmihly involving innocent pcople, which story, if made
public, could bring some sort of embarrassment Co cither an FBI
Agent or the FBL in general,

Source continued that FRAZIER did not tell him any
details concerning what HAWKINS had in mind but did voice
his opinion of HAWKINS by stating that HAWKINS was the type
individual who would not hesitate Lo make up any Story concerning
the FBI if he thought it would bring embarrassment to that
organization,

Source advised that he would make every attempt to
learn of any additional details concerning HAWKINS' plan to
I ' ¥
"make up'" a story to bring possible embarrassment to the FEBI.
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Oon 11/13/6% sourxce sdvised that the liouse,

: "y - £j O - : y g i s P
Miss., Klavein of the UZA, Il‘::‘..., wias pL:nnth a Lu:E;y
shoot' on 11/15/69 to be hela at the old =sclicol building

e

in Housce, Miss.

AFIR MEETING
JACKSON, MISS,
11/11/69___

— T

On 11/17/69 source advised that a meceting of
the AR was held in Jackson, HMHiss., on 'J‘u{.-;;cl,-tyIl-,_;_:f;h;_-'
11/11/69, at the residence of JOE DENVER BAWKINS, Source
stated that he lecarned this information from W. S.
TORRENCE who was in attendance at the weeting, as well as
L. E. MATTHIMIS, JR,, DILL PICKEL, JOE DERVER RAVKINS,

JOHERIE BAUXINS, and ERFEST PARKER of Natchez, Miss,

Source advised that V. S, TORRENCE told him that
at this meeting JOR DENVER HAWKTHS told others that
he had learned from the atterney for his son JOI DANIEL
HAWKINS theat this attorney had tallkked to GEORGE VARNER,
the District Attorney i Laudevdale County, Miss,, and
that VARRER hid told him that he would not try JOE DANIEL
HAUKRINS as long &5 the "Klan from Jezckson vould stay
out of Meridian.," According to W, S, TORRENCE, this
caused considerable discussion among those present, all
stating that District Attorney GEORGE WARNER had no
:’il-"iht to tell anyone who could vialk the streets of Meridian,
izg:

| _ S:_ﬂurn:r-- aavised that W, S, TOURENCE told him that
a4t this meeting it was decided that certain officials
id individuzls of Jewish b ckground in the Meridian, liss,

ed = wld receiv B =18 i e 3
area should receive "smut! literature, as well as a copy




of the National States Rights (HSDIF) publication "The
1

Thundexlholl
Source adviced that W, 8§, TOIDERCE told him that
he (TORRENCE) would obfain o telephcne bool from Meridian,
Migs,., arcy, would go thirough it, and mark all Jewish-
gsounding names and then others he knows to be officials of
Meridian, as well as those oppored to the Klan, in orderx
that these individuels may receive either a copy of "The

Thunderbolt" or the "emat" litersture,

Source observed o T.:n"-h drafic copy of a letter
in TORRERCE's possezsion vhich TORRENCE referrved to as
the "sput" litereture to be 1,“.1_]f_-f_u out aned reveznled the
following:

"To the wvhite Anglo-Szxon Americans in
Mississippi; plezse be advised that responsible eitizens
have been questioned and it hasz developed a fact thet
certain pergons are totally reeponsible for pushing
:;ntmﬂll.;;tiﬂ” in this erea. Irregardlesscol the vel l=known

act that your sons vwill be sinbhbhed » i omerg s oy
dauvghters raped by Nigpers; these h'}ir[tfsth:l.}fﬂl N
e e S ave repestedly
sponsored integration in our schools throuch their offices
and/or personal activities,’ - gy T

1y o . . :
We have done our questioning: now it is

Cime for you to question tlicse hipocrits,"

] % - EEPE L Ny y
Here ic g partial list of thece turncoats;"

i Lq'j

Source advised that
from W, 5. TORRENCE that
letter would be the
the Celephone bool: 4

1t was hisz unders L'.:‘I'Il._;_'lnf'
inmediately following this
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the Meridian, M 58,, area,

Source advised . S
M 3 L {] III, ;J.,r. 4
hin exactly when these ENCE did

; not tell
copics of "The Thunderbolt'




not the pamphlets of "suut" literature would he mailed
out, but i ndieated it would be done within the next two

or thice wecks.

. Fa T
T.,i:":l:]] : 1"':'1 1] |.|

On 11/17/69 source advised that he had conversed
that day with HARSEL SHITH of Moridian, Miss., &nd was told
by SHITH that he (SMIEH) had been fired from Krochler
I'i?’]tllif."r_:|',"L1'1'.‘ \ng G{"\:dl‘.',n}' in Meridion for hiti"‘:;'“;}.; - N?.:'J_:;l'ﬂ
on the head with a stick while the Negio was sitting

on a comode in a white restroom of the Kroehler lManufacturing
CU!I'.IJ." 1]}‘ i

HOMER 7/.Y1.0R
On 11/17/6% source cdvised that HOMER TAYLOR
Ls presently a member of Lhe House, Miss, UKA, Inc.,
Unit, is ehout 65 or 70 yeavs of age, and resides in
rural Hickory, Mins., arca, He stated that TAYLOR
served time in Porchmon Penitent Lary for murder some
vears ago and was released approximately ten years ago.
}.IE stated that he had retired zs a night watchman and
;?-EE‘.I:EFL'-HU}T unerployed, residing in the city of Hickory,

%
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

ATE:
10 gAC, JACKSON (157-512) (C) PATE 8121769

FROM *  os GEORGE P. GAMBLIN

SUBJECT: ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER
RM (KLAN)

Re memo of SA SAMUEL N, JENNINGS, dated 6/24/69.

This case was re-onened on the basis of information
obtained from FOIA(D)7-(D)  who indicated that ERNEST
BUCHANAN PARKER was the link between the Klan in Mississippi
and THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, JR.

On 7/5/69 ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER was contacted at
his residence, Route 1, Box 43A, Natchez, Miss., and advised
he does not know THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, JR, He stated he
is acquainted with a former Klanswman by the name of W, S,
TORRANCE, who lives in Vicksburg, Miss. PARKER stated he
hags not been active in the Klan for months and said he had
no intention to support or participate in a counter-march
to Fayette, Miss,, protesting the Inaugural Ball of CHARLES
EVERS, which was held in Natchez, Miss., on 7/7/69. He added
he is leaving for vacation on the weekend and will not return
within two weeks. PARKER is currently employed as a cattleman
eand resides at Route 1, Box 43A, Natchez, Miss.

The following sources were contacted and advised

they were not aware of an
y Klan activity on the pa o]
ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER : g ; E s

a ——— —_— e— ——— -

FOIA(b)7 - (D)
/_ V= Jackson Recommendation :
GPG/bdb
(1)
(el
o Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

m_-
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Plans to disrupt CHARLES EVERS ipaugural

“ball made. JAMES SCARCBROUGH has R. J. O
GLOV-ER ' q_ R“EEI ﬂnB'L_lTl] _Eupﬁ a “d _ﬂ“t_l?m?ti E"- hl”'":'”';:a‘!"ﬂjﬂ“[ is I.l'::-'l'—i-:d-tl fnat alieched
carbine, BUCK HORTON and JAMES SEALE - —
_ having trouble. [ rmen-o

Remorks;

INFCRMATION CONTAINED HEREIN SHOULD BE
PROPERLY PARAPHRASED IN ORDER TO
PROTECT SOURCE,

|t

6 - Jackson (1: 157-5206 (SILVER DOLLAR CROUP) (RM)

:+ 62-2 (MINUTEMEN)

: 157-2444 (R, J, GLOVER)

157-940 (JAMES SEALE)

157-512 (ERNEST PARKER)

157-//c¢v (CHARLES EVERS INAUGURAL BALL))

Ll il el e
" R aE W

9 - New Orleans |  FOIA()7- (D)

}: Eﬁf:ﬂbiE_CEILVER DOLLAR GROUP)

L1 62-3395 (MINUTEMEN)

1; 157-3489 (R, J. GLOVER)

1: 157-~12448(CHARLES EVERS INAUGURAL BALL)

1: 157-3784 (E. D, MORACE)

1z 15Tm?788 (JAMES SCAROBROUGH)

:f ‘}gg-ggn (KENNETH NORMAN HEAD)  wioch siamp
i : ~4700 (BUCK HORTON) TN S
oy TR = S

sufliied) &~ iK
ik, lﬂm' . A




Aloxandria, La.
7/2/69

CHARLES EVERS INAUGURAL BALL
On Thursday, 6/26/69, about 1:00 PM, R. J. GLOVER of
Natchez Miss., contacted E. D, MORACE of Vidalia, La., at the

Ford Carage, Ferriday, La. The two men were observed to have

lunch together at Brocado's Cafe. GLOVER told MORACE that the

two plans previously di scussed to disrupt the inaugural ball of

These plans were to pour gasoline in the storm drainage ditch

near the City Auditorium and to string primacord on the side-
walk and sat it off.

GLOVER said he had decided on the following action:

1) Have two men to pour five gallons of gasoline each
on the twe bridges across St. Catherine Creek on U. 8. Highway 61,
North, and U. 5. Highway 61, South, in Natchez, and light fires
during the bali., This would not cause much damage, but would
be something for the Negroes to romember,

2) Have somecn2 with a =ifle shoot out the trans-
former which furnished electric powar to the City Auditorium
in Natchez, during the ball, CLOYER does not know where the
transformsr is located snd this action is a thought rather than
a plan.

3) Build a time bomb with two or three sticks of
Gynamite and 2n old alarm clock and set it off about two blocks

west of the City Auditorium on the LILUTT whers Lhere e b

houses or PE'C'F:IE‘:- :




CLOVER stmted ke had the men to do the gasoline job,

RACE would have to sot the time bomb. GLOVER said

but he and MO
he would be on vacation until 7/6/69, and would work on 7/6/69
and 7/7/68, from 10:00 PM to 7:00 AM

On Saturday, 6/23/69, R. J. GLOVER and E. D.MORACE

went to the residence of KENNETH NORMAN HEAD on Lake Concordia,

near Ferriday, La. GLOVER told HEAD about the time bomb he

nasded and asked how to rig a blasting cap, alarm clock and
dynamite. HEAD gxplainad how to build the bomb, but GLOVER
could not understand 1%. HEAD told GLOVER to come Over SOme
evening and they would build one and tast it on the river levee,
On the way back to MORACE'S housa, GLOVER instructed MORACE to
sbtain an old alarm cleck, not to buy a new one as it might be
traced, and to build a time bomb. MORACE said he could build
the bomb, but he was not an explosivas gxpert and was afraid of
dynamite,

GLOVER told MORACE he would be in Kentwood, La,, on
vacation for several days, but would recontact MORACE by

7/7/69,

SILVER DOLLAR CROUP & MINUTEMEN

———  — e —

On 6728.69. E, D. MORACE and R, J. GLOVER went to the
home of JAMES SCARCBROUCH in Farriday, La. SAMMY BUTLER, a
¥ '

former klansman was "here. but was to one side during the

conversation., OLOVER asked SCARUNROUGH i1f he still had the

item , mant o 4

gun., SCAROBROUGH said he had the item, but had not been able




to get it to function proparly. (-LOVER asked if SCAROBROUGH

still had his fast-talking weapon, maaning his autcmatic carbine,

and SCAROBROUGH said he did. CLOVER teld him to pass both of

these on to a friend, GLOVER said this was the way to build

trust, that he has passed his Russian Burp gun to several

people and all had proven trustworthy.

SILVER DOLLAR CROUP

l— T T—

On 6/28/69, about 5:00 PM, R. J. GLOVER telephoned

E. D. MORACE and asked him to come to the home of SDG member
BUCK HORTON in Vidalia, lLa., a8 HORTON was sick. MORACE and
GLOVER took HORTON to Jeff Davis Hospital in Natchez, where it
was found he had a very sore throat and a virus. They took
HORTON back home that night. HORTUN asked MORACE and GLOVER
to go to the Concordia airport, Vidalia, La., and put his
airplane in a hanger. HORTON said that he has been having some
trouble with JAMES SEALE, a former klansman and SDG member
from Missinsippi. A Jackson, Miwms,, company has the lease on
the Vidalia airport and SEALE is working for that company.
The company that operates the Alexandria, La., airport wants
to got the lease and HORTON is helping that company.

GLOVER and MORACE went to the airport after dark on
6/28,/62, and told JAMES SEALE they wanted to put HORTON's air-
plane in a hanger,

SEALE said he did not know abmt that and

GLOVER exhitited a .38 calibar ravoelver with a two inch barrel
F

wh 8 tucks I ' '
ich was tucked inside his belt, SEALE then becama #asy To

Eet along sith and the plan® was put io the hanger

Foak




On the night of 6/30/69, GLOVER and MORACE attended a

meeting of the Concordia Parish Police Jury at the request of

BUCK HORTON. The police jury Was considering whether to give

the lease to the airport to the Jackson, Miss., company or to

the Alexandria, La., company. JAMES SEALE was present with

ERNEST PARKER, a klansman from Natchez, Miss,, and about ten
other former klan members from the Natchez area. PARKER
appeared mad and asked MORACE if he was there for BUCK HORTON,
MORACE said that he was and also were his five friends,
exhibiting a Smith and Wesson five shot revolver. PARKER told
MORACE he was there only as an observer and soon left.

MINUTEMEN

The followipg persons have not been members of the
Minutemen Unit 1733 in Louisiana:

GEORGE O, BAIRD, JR,

Mrs. M, ©, STEWART

Miss TEXANA CARTER

Mrs. BESSIE C, JOYNER

Mrs. ELENA PERCY

Mrs. EULA T, SECRA

Mrs. M, H, GIBSON
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APWR

on 6/3/69, source advised that he had 103rﬁﬁd
on that date from W, S TORRANCE that the following individuals
are in regular attendance at APWR meetinzs in Jacksoen, Miss.,
which are usually held on Wednesday nights:

RECGIE CARTER, Natchez
ERNEST PARKER, Natchez
W. §. TORRANCE, Vicksburg

AUSTIN MC CRARY, Meridian

on 6/10/69, source advised that U, 5. TORRANCE on
Saturday night, 6/7/69, told him that he had been in daily
contact during the previous week with BILL PICKEL and JOE DANIEL
HAWKINS of Jackson, both of whom were identi fied by TORRANCE
to be active in APWUR affairs, and that they desired to have
TORRANCE get the source to stark an APUR chapter in Meridian,
Source sdvised that he told TORRANCE that it was impossible
te start an APWR chapter in Merjidian in view of the fact that
since the THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III case in the Summer of
1968, that no one was interested 1in this area of starting any
new klan groups.

According to source, TORRANCE advised that he would
carry this information back to PICKEL and HAWKINS,
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UKA, INC., REORGANIZATIONAL
ACTIVITIES _ B o

on 6/13/69, source advised that during the day
of 6/12/69, he met in Union, Miss., with ALBERT STAHPLEH
of Union, L. M. GATEWOOD of Newton, and CHARLES MERCHANT
of Morton, Miss., Source identified all these individuals
as former members of the UKA, Inc,

Spurce stated that these individuals advised him
that there was reorganization going on of the UKA and that
chapters were already established in Forest, Morton, Newton,
Union, and DeKalb, Miss. He advised that they were interested
in getting the source to bezin a chapter in Lauderdale County
in view of the fact that very little UKA activity takes place
in this area.

Source advised that these individuals stated thal
CARLTON SMITH, the present Province Titan of Province IV, UKA,
was coing to be dismissed and that L., M. GATEVOOD of Newton
who actually resides in Conechatta, Miss., was going to take
over as Province Titan, :

Sourceé continued that these individuals indicated that
plans were being made for a march by the klansmen te either
Natchez or Fayette, Miss.,, sometimes in July. Source stated
that these individuals told them that a strong klansman by the
name of ERNEST PARKER of Natchez was going to furnish land and
additional finances for the purpose of this march eitcher in
Natchez or Fayette,
MASS MARCH ON
FAYETTE, MISS,, JULY, 1949

On 6/16/69, source advised that he had learned on that
date from VW, S, TDhHﬂWCF of Vicksburg, Miss., that plans were
definitely being made for a mass march on Fayette, Miss.

sometime



in July, 1969. Source stated that W, S, TORRANCE was
Eﬁnccrhéﬂ because he was unable to get anyone€ interested
in this march from the Lauderdale Counly arca.

TORRANCE told source that he would attempt to learn
additional details concerning this march but felt Fhﬁt this
unujdldrqw from 211 klansmen in any klan organization throughout

Mississippi.

on 6/18/69, source advised that he had traveled on
that date to Newton and contacted CHARLES %MITH nqd L. D;
HARRIS and L. M. GATEWOOD, known klansmen in the Newton area,
e advised that he had learned from these individuals that :
definite plans wexe beine made for a mass march on Fﬂ}f"ffl.'!.ﬂ, Miss,
either on Saturday, the 19th of July, or Saturday, the ﬂﬁrh of
July. They advised source that a goal has been set of 1500 to
2000 klansmen to march on Fayette, Miss, He learned that this
aumber would include active khnsmen, former klansmén and
sympathizers and all who had robes would wear robes and all
who had suns would carry guns for display vhile in Fayette.
Source stated that he learned that the purpose of carrying guns
was because CHARLES LVERS, the newly elected Mayor of the City
of Fayette, advised that when he takes office (7/7/69), he would
immediately pass a gun law prohibiting display of guns in the
City of Fayette, Source stated that accordingly, the display
of guns to be worn by klansmen in Fayette would be testing
CHARLES EVERS' new gun law,

Source advised that he learned from these individuals
thalt at the present time, they were having a difficult time
getting people interested.

Source advised, however, that he learned from these
individuals that they had already gained support in the following
towns in Miss.: Unjon, House, Carthage, Philadelphia, Newton,

q.i;mu.'t-*l, Jackson, Hazlehurst, Natchez, Vicksburg, and rural Smith
ounty,
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THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, JR.

on 5/28/69, source advised Lhu% hﬂ was ?iﬂitqd on
the night of 5f27/69, at his hnm? in Merldlnn“hy1fﬂmmﬂﬁqlr
ALBERT TARRARTS, JR. 5 father of lncqrcrr?tﬂd LHDﬂﬁf ALRBRERT |
TARRANTS, III. Source said that TARRANTS at theltlmcﬂhr?uuht
with him a letter addressed to the informant saying, %ﬁls
will introduce Mr, TARRANTS Lo annrmnnt)”_l Snur;ﬂ gsaid that
letter to introduction was signed by W, S. TORRANCE, TARRANTS
said he was senlk to sce informant by JOE DANIEL HAWKINS of
Jackson, Miss,

TARRANTS advised that he came to see the informant
because he L1Iu_[r;-:_'5t:-1|'|r_]‘:5: from L;_’j]}lil‘l!’; with his son, THOMAS ALBERT
TARRANTS, I1I, that RAYMOND ROBERTS and WAYNE ROBERTS, brothers
from Meridian, Miss., are actually the ones who "set him up"
in an ambush at Meridian. TARRANIS told informant he had learned
that the ROBERTS brothers were paid $49,000 for this. He said
THOMAS TARRANTS, IIT told him that the ROBERTS brothers arc
actually the ones vho pointed out the home of MEYER DAVIDSON
in Meridian for the "hit'"., TARRANTS said that his son had further
told him that the pelice at the "setup'" were not expecting a
girl along on the job but since plans had azlready been made,
police went through with this anyway.

TARRBANTS =aid that he had learned that the ROBERTS
brothers would only agree to set up a job like this on the
condition that no one was left alive at the scenc aof the
attempted bombing,

TARRANTS said that he went to see RAYMOND ROBERTS
recently and arranged to meet with ROBERTS, He said that RAYMOND
and WAYNE ROBERTS then met with him (TARRANTS) at Davis Grill
in Meridian, at which time TARRANTS claimed to have told them

‘that they had better not testify against his son or they would
be put behind bars also.

l] d . S'DU‘FE'L? h"ﬁi{] t]l.:'.'L' bh‘_"_ +I‘h“]-mﬂr5 ,.'-D].d hj_-m Lhﬁt l"LE] hﬂﬂ
talked with his attorncy and the attorney is goinz to make every




effart to has DAY ind W : i §
attémpted bom of 1 ' ] N P

TARRARTS told ER ource Ethat | n 3 L1 : Les|
arainst them in o) - 1 t ' he 5 . res .

ROBERTS brothers and had found that WAYTNE ROBERTS had re

bought a new Lincoln & ' 3 h 31 7 y 13158

on it. He claimed to have checlked the Louisiana license and
found that the number was registereéd to a | Dadee. He later

ri!‘.ﬁ:l-': 11.:,_-_-.1‘ *r: .:" -:,1—._:.:;: -1 l-l- = . I.'. F ) :'[.IJ- f = i 'J ! l I' ;I'. ! ,I v T E ::;_.
behind the RAYMOWND ROBERTS residence in Meridian, Mr. TARRAY
sajd he could not understand why WAYNE ROBERTS was dri

a Louisiana liceéense,.
Mr. TARRANTS continucd that he is pérsonally roin
to see that RAYMOND and WAYNE ROBERTS are put behind bars rather

than have themilled.

Source said that Mr, TARRANTS recussted source te
obtain the license number of RAYMORD ROBERTS" ecar and to -Il =F el
your €ars open’ for anythine concernine the

Source sajid that Mr,TARRANTS stated he had le

LI a i 1 1 "-I
that RAYMOND ROBERTS had been to visit JOE DANIEL HAWKINS in
Jackson on two or three different oceasions in an attemnt Eo

i L = .- 1 H r|

convince HAWKINS that he and his brothe:
nothing to do with the "se tup” in Meridian Mr. TARRANTS said
- JAFur 1 ‘ ] . . ¥ ' ! i e ’
li'l:':l }JHT”“I"“, I"H 'Hlll Ll -|.'|.:Ir-:_| !"!"”'T-p]lli W ..II. ]1 |:'|.||| Ilr'r ‘11’ :'-“'\-111.'L'1:" i
Elel'-- ;f‘ letter from JERRY BOMAC EK in a Texas jail in which letter
[uﬂf'!n{“‘.l.: tas :.:”i ]'rf'J'-H."L'T'I'.' T tr-i"' r. . [ il ; 1
: ; - n 0 working with the police i
connection with the MEYER DAVIDSON At

4
]

WAYNE ROBERTS,

e L ]h.li.-'!"ill ¥ ;[r. & wid 23
- & - . oo d 3 R PR s . i j i il o el
D]n-th{-. Next occasion, RAYMOND ROBERTS brou ht with him a newspaper
‘?-‘lﬂ”l‘“l ?Pubrfuum DEXTER TORRANCE of Meridian had testi fied iL
Court against former Asst | P A

. COP SAM KELLER. ROBERTS claimed that

=




this was positive praf that DEXTER TORRANCE was the person
talking to the police in connection with the MEYER DAVIDSON
bombine. Mr. TARRANTS said that neither he nor HAWKINS
believed ROBERTS since they know for a fact that ROBERTS

wag actually the one who was cooperating with the police in
view of what they had learned from THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, III.

Mr. TARRANTS claimed that he and "others" had already
cased the RAYMOND ROEBERTS neighborhood in Meridian and notieed
a sipn on ROBERTS' fence saying "Beware of Dog" and knew that
ROBERTS' father-in-law lives across the street and some other
relatives down the street,

Mr. TARRANTS told informant he had learned from his
son that even thoush his son talked on several occasions with
two agents of the FBI in Meridian that his son had no inténtions
of ever turning states evidence,

Mr. TARRANTS said he had learned from his son's attorney
that there were 33 errors committed in his son's trial at
Meridian and that Lthe conviction most probably would be over-
turned,

Mr. TARRANTS stated further that he had been told
personally by Judge HARWELL in Meridian that his son was dactually
tried on the wrong charge since the bomb he was carrying at the

time of this attempted bombing had never actually been connected
to the fuse and timer.

: H{T ERRHAHTS stated that he had learned from his son
that Sgt. LESTER JOINER of the Meridian PD actually told Dr,
HDLLIHﬁh!ﬂﬁ Matty q:rﬁuﬂ Hospital in Meridian to not give blood
;Ee?hhhhh S, III after he had been shot but to just "'let him
s "HFF5T1d Dr. HOLLthY sald he could not go aleng with such
= HUINg a5 1t was his duty as s doctar to try and save this
individual's 1ife, .

Source said that Mr. TARRANT
USSE sald that Mr. TARRANTS
RUSSELL MOORE in Jackson ot

judge in Mississippi",

. : tepl praising Judge
by saying that MOORE is "the only white

-3



Source said that Mr. TARRANTS departed by saing
that he would be back to see the source in two or three
weéeks but would just drop in unéxpectedly as he wanted no
one to know when he was coming., He did say that if it was
urecent that the spurece had teo talk with him about any of
1_-,111-:;,:;- matters, then the sgurce should get the word to JOE
DANIEL HAWKINS in Jackson, to W, 5, TORRARCE in Vicksburg
or to ERNEST PARKER in Natchez, He said that any of these
three individuals wuld pass the word on to him.

W, S. TORRANCE

— e s —— e ma

is in constant
of Jackson and with ERNEST

He stated that W, S, TORRANCE

he, HAVIKINS and PARKER attend AR meetings in

a weekly basis.

On 6/2/69, source adviscd that TORRANCE
contact with JOE DANIEL HAWKINS
PARKER of Natchez, told him that
Jackson on almost

Source said that TORRANCE 1lives

and only visits his home in sucualena, Mis

UKA, INC,

and works in Vicksburg

=y

5., on weekends.

CLARKE COUNTY, MISS,
Source advised on 6/2/69, that he had learned that
a8 UrRA rally wvhich had been mentisned for Cl

-:i:..".r.'J..l*‘ the latter part of H-‘-:y! 1969

arke County, Miss, ,
y Was not held,

=l =
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'PROVED 12-8-65

Memoranwum
SAG, JACKSON(157- 5§12 ) sy 5y DATES | 3/5/69

TO

FROM : SA BENJAMIN O, KEUTZER

SURJECT: Ré %

CIAL MATTERS - KLAN

RACJAL INFORMANT INFORMATION DISSEMINATION SHEET

S e N .

On _ 2{.?.?_’:9_[5}.,_.....-..!| FOIAG)T-(D) , furnished the
following information regarding subject to SA . KEUTZER -
the _oricinal detailed information is located in Jackson file

FOIA(b)7 - (D)
a0 B "-'Eiubjr:c:'r_' attended meeting of :
i _Klavern on s

2. Subject not known to be Klansman.

L Subject unknown to informant.

4. Subject recruited zs member on

3. Subject sworn into . __Klavern on

o (date).

6. Subject elected to &fice of X

: s 50~ ST Jsd

s Subject is l'I'if!H'IbE:T'/ of : | /3 ____Klavern,

8. Subject ides alt -:. 4 _E_ >

oo B, PRI [ 7

9. Subject emplowed ht %

- - I e
@ Other information|or remarks: (r# ﬁp _\

Source stated that the
£ subject
CLYDE SEALE could raise alﬂmﬂ.t imi nediately

Sep il'lunlm.jnt fila - ime ‘.‘Jﬂ“Ed

hig B
ﬂ[.,_ UI Op 1 at one t er
-'-“he afpoy D 45 a pilot and & aflets OV
] ‘srate 15!5”*: wfi”?w ﬁ: Cced to distribute ';E did ERMEST
"{if ) e “lgg Sis . the Ku Klux Klan
J 5 b - ’J_ppi fnr

w5 Play

3l .=

2a5 one of the individuals that
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LUNITED STATES GO ERNMEN]

Memorandum

RS

Ty SAC, JACKSON (15?'512} DA 1/9/69
FROM WX TYPIST BRENDA LOU SPENCER
SURJEC] ERNEST PARKER
RM - KLAN _
: et ith the destruction of channelizing memoranda, the information contained
g “"““Ll“:.;ll::.':”:v \‘:ll.‘"- in L'Hfl”'lrfl'll"i"l in n (] ri: part m letterh ead rnnt:-mr:mdum dated

on th th&i”;q“ '*-l_t.'

1..]".' |_||"”1"”|1 in !'“ﬂﬂﬂﬂl rl'l'lll'bﬂ'. lhl' “'Irn[n”'ll,l-fﬂ'l Whos

Where the serial is accompanied by the file and serial number of
not used because it was of no value to the

report. The review for the communication checked above was made from .40 =
through
in necordance with the above, the following serials are to be destroyed.
Valuma Serials (List by s ori n_] or rl-r'l‘ml Hl'iﬂil"-r — -~ T
2 142 original in
s = ORSRADSN AT FOIA(b)7 - (D) -y
145
e —— i - — —
I JRRCTER — S AR i S
= ——— —d
= == — — —=——— R "—)——
- e = = — = b j '5__,.: o Bl B |
() ! S AN
. /.‘/_‘." f"r J..-_" ',J"
No. of copies 1 : Approved - - : o 08 .
Destroyed byA) 202 _J5 iz Date L/8AE5
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LINITED STATES GOVERNMEN]
Memorandum

ro SAC, JACKSON (157-512) pATE: 1/9/69

FROM © #gvpTST BRENDA LOU SPENCER

SURJECT: ERNEST PARKER
RM - KLAN

The following is a correlation memo of
information found in this file:

e 1
157-512-142  On 2/21/68, |  FOIAB)I-(0) | adyised
subject is a former member of the WKKKKOM and UKA.

157=512-145 On 11/4/68, | FOIA(B)7 - (D) iﬂdviﬂﬁti
PARKER is not active in any Klan or hate-type
organizations. He is active in the APWR at this
time and is privately financing the Adams County
private school.

(;ig Jackson (157-512)
Ll .

e Buy U.5 ‘T"*"'”".g*' Bonds R"E”'ﬁ"'”’_} on the Payroll _ﬂu*:r’lgl Plan

1.IlllllI.lI|Ill.llllllllﬂﬂﬁiﬁhfftqir*quj!!!.‘!ﬂh A s
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UNITED STATES Gt ERNMENT

Memorandum

TO SAC FrR J
. il - L+ ns
L ! fl"f/);:{}-r'f- #’j ﬂ'{

LR L

FROM B

SUBRJECT: &

l’ ' : I i L] L v
cennsction with the destruction of channelizing memorandg, the information contained on the
In connectio e <Ay FRSAG Sy T . The review for
serials listed below was incorporated In a report dated f . 7 F
] a . F v T ‘: i ————— w0
this report was made from serial - bl ——— through serial —a=

. I = L= m P 5 i i i *
[n accordance with the above, the following serials are to be de stroyed:

Volume T Serials “.i:;'l by serial or serial scope ]
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e T = : — e} e

L PR Er
=< LAgY ; e — FOTA(b)7 - (D)
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In cannection with the destruction of channelizing memaranda, the information contained on the

a: P 1
ILTLy . The review fot

SURJECT

eerials listed below was Incorporated in g teport dated
this report was made from serfal RS £ N _____ through serial -+ %
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UNITED STATES JVERNMEN]

Memorandum

To

FROM

SURJECT

DIKECTOR, FBI(157-3437)

SAC, JACKSOW (157-512) (C)

ERNiEST BUCHANAN PARKER
Rii = KLAN

Jackson revort of S5A EARL E,

12/29/67.

Re BOYD,
ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER continues to reside

Route &, Box 15A, Watchez, Miss., and is currently

seli-employed in the cattle and oil business, Subject

ouns a 1964 Ford bearing 1968 Miss. License 1-1892,
a 1967 Plymouth Fury bearing 1908 Miss. License 1-1893,

and a2 1967 Oldsmobile 98, bearing 1968 Miss, Idicense
D537,

Review of the [ile on 11/19/68, fails to reflect
any activity on the part of the subject, On 11/15/68,
i FOIA(b)7-(D) | advise d that the subject is not active in

any Llan or hate type organizatlion,

Inasmuch as subjeckt fails to meet eriteria. for
investigation as set out in Section 122A, Manusl of

Instructions, no further investigation is being conducted
at this tipe,

In the event subject becomes active, case will be
reopened,

= Bureay (BM)
= Jackson

2
1

PWR/ 1.::*51

(H)I f_fji_-? -_i_;_m _)‘7‘—"':(:—
Scarched
Eeriali#d____ Jg_l ':5. e
lodoxed . .
Fited =

ZE

Buy U.S j‘;n'."r.*‘gl Beond, Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES G WERNMENT
Memorandum

SAC, JACKSON (157-512)" (P%) pate: JUNE 26, 1968
¥

, - SA MICHAEL J. O'NEILL

L. ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER
" RM - KLAN

Re report of SA EARL E, BOYD dated 12/29/67.

Subject continues to reside at Route 4, Box 15A,
Natchez, Migs., and is still self-employed in the cattle

and oil business. Subject has same automobiles as set
forth in referenced report.

According to informants PARKER has been inactive
in any Klan of hate-type organizations.

LEAD

JACKSON DIVISION

AT NATCHEZ, MISS.

Will through sources follow subject's activities,

- Jackson ./
O:yv
()

LT

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Sav

ings Plan







Jackson Form Twos have been directed to the

folloving files:

157= CHARLES JALES

157~ CHICKEN-TFCO1 ROBERTSON
197+ R. P. CARTER

157- CHARLES DAVIDS ON

159= CHARLES SMITH
157 = HOLLIS WHITE
Gl MARTON BRASVELL

YXai= CLAUDE FULLER
15i]= L. G, MURRAY
L 57 o ED HULSON

e i DEXTER BYRD

157- ROLAIID SCOTT

157= RED GLOVER

157~ » L. MeDANILL

157 = ¢. D. FREEUAN

157= DANNY TAVKINS

157~ Ja L HARPER

157~ JODIE GUELNLEA

157~ Mr. KERNEDY, HMC COub

157- HAROLD CAUSEY
157~ Mr. WILLIAMS, MC COMB
157- BRADY SMITH

157 = JAMES SEALE

157= CLYDE SEALE

157= Mr. WHEELELR, MEADEVILLE
L= ARCHIE FPRATHER

157~ BOGER SHITH

157~ JACK SHEARER, JR.

157=- BILLY WCOD

15/= E, D, MORACE

B
(COVER PACGE)




Natchez, Mississippi
December 13, 1967

MYRON WAYNE SEALE;
OBERLAND JEWELERS - VICTIM
11/19/66

spurce advised that during the past couple of
days, District Attorney LENNOX FDHHﬂﬁ had released the
rod Vollkewagen which the Natchez Pollce Department had‘
been holding because it was supposedly used in connection
with the bombing of Oberland Jewelers in Natchez on
11/19/66. This vehicle was returned to ERNEST PARKER
of Natchez., This vehicle actually is owned by a nephew
of PARKER's,

Spurce stated that the trial of MYROR VAYIE
(JAGK) SEALE in connection with this bombing had been
postponed until March, 1968. Sourca did not know tha
reason that this case had been postponed and he surmised
that SEALF would never be tried in connection with this
bombing. Source stated that the Adams County attorney had
made a statement in the past that the State did not have a
good case against SEALE in connection with this erime,

BILL RILEY - POLITICAL MEETING
EOLA HOTEL

10/12/67

. Source advised that a meeting of conservative-
thinking individuals was held at the Eola Hotel on
12/10/67. The meeting began at 3:00 p.m, and closed
at 5:00 p.m. BILL RILEY, Natchez attorney, got the group
together in hopes of determining if the conservative-
mind=d people of the Third Congressional District of Mississippi
could get together and vote 25 a block for the best ‘
ﬁFnservative candidate who would replace JOMN BELL WILLIANS
E;E;igsizgzgzis h;suﬁzﬁgri?fiqﬁﬁ} ﬁ&at EE become Governor
S S I stated that RILEY was clected

mporary chairman of this group.




Spurce stated that seven out of the twelve
counties which make up the Third Cnngrcﬂsim?a} District
were in attendance at the meeting. The individuals were
advised to return to thelr counties and select five
delegates who would meet later with the delegates
from other counties in an effort to select the candidate
whom all of the counties would then vote for.

Source advised that the following individuals
were in attendance at this meeting:

CHARLES JAMES - Natchez
CHICKEM=-FOOT ROBERTSON - Natchez
R, P, CARTER =~ Natchez
CHARLES DAVIDSON - Natchez
CHARLES SHITH - HNatchez
HOLLIS WHITE = Natchez
MARION BRASWELL = Natchez

CLAUDZ FULLER - Natchez

L. C. MURRAY - Natchez
ED HUDSON = Natechez
DEXTER BYWD - Natchez
ROLAND SCOTT - Natchez

ED GLOVER =~ Natchez

E. L. MC DANIEL - Natchez

C, D, FREEMAN - Natchez
DANNY HAUKINS - Jackson
J. L. HARPER - Jackson
JODIE GREENLEA - Mc Conmb
Mr., KENNEDY - lMcComb

HAROLD CAUSEY - McComb
Mr, VILLIAMS - McComb

BRADY SHITH = Liberty
Vicksburg had two izn (One is Kleagle for UKA)
JAMES SEALE Meadville
CLYDE SEALE = Meadville
Mr. WHEELER = Meadville
ARCHIE PRATHER - Meadville
EDGZR SHITH - Fayette

ACK SHEARER, SR, - Jack Jack Shear
BILLY 'JO0D —,Ha:chrz K s
E. D, HORACE - Ferriday, La. (loros)

2%
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UNITED H"l'.-'t'll'll-".:: 3t I"‘.'i-.HNMF.H'l'
Memorandum
. SAC, JACKSON (157-512) (P%) paTe: 1/3/68
« - SA EARL E. BOYD
iecr; ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER
RM = KLAN

J. T. ROBINSON, Chief of Police, Natchez Police
Department, Natchez, Miss., advised SA BOYD 12/20/67 that
subject still resides at Route 4, Box 154, Natchez, Miss.
Subject still self-employed in the cattle and oil business.

ROBINSON advised that his records indicated the

following 1968 Miss. license plates have been issued subject
for the vehicles indicated:

1-1892 for a 1964 Ford Galaxde 500;
1-1893 for a 1966 Plymouth Fury.

*. oy B
T - Jackson P"(.S

EEB:mah =t N n(_/_fffd‘f?f( 2R
(1)~ g ~-

wuz a1 Buy U.S, Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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lUinibed Siates Srerel dErvice
Department of the Treasury
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Liespy =an

ridus ; : helievied to be
Lk i yition furnighed herewith concerns an individual who 1: belie :
i Inlarmae i . : : an 4 vaviine Presidontial pro-
| by Ll reement between ihe FBI and Secret Service concerniiig Presi |
Covaren By i Aagroo .

. 1 E ¥ o L] 1 1 o 'lril-
oction, and Lo fall wathin the category of categories checks

s okt ik ; it smploves,
H ttempted or threatened bodily harm te any goverime nt official or emplo;
ns 1L ; L . : i E - . :
: ladl fareien government officials residing in or planning an imminent visit Lo bh
icluding foreig 1
(1. $.. becanse of his offieial stalus.

o BRI AL BR ¢ official by other
2 Hasz attempled of ihreatened to redress a grievance agninst any public otfi

than \1-.';.1' me s,

' Because of background 18 potentially dangerous: or has been Hh'lltlil“'ﬁ i member or
participant in communist movement; of has been under active investigation as member
|'|

of other group or orgamzation inimical to L. 5.

s it P : L to o g in the Soviet o
i 11. S, citizens or residents who defect from the U. 5. to countri

Chinese Communist blocs and return.

; ; " ik Y O » iof the following
5. MHnN%nrmIMHWMHHMh.MVWP1MMrﬂﬂ'”h‘ﬂm|m*'”m or more of th £
criterii

(0) [ Evidence of emotional instability (including unstable residence and
emplovment record) or irrational or guicidal bhehavior:

(h Exprossions of strong or violent anti-U. S. sentiment,

() Prior acts (including arrests or convictions) or conduct or stalements
indicating a propengity for violence and antipathy toward good order
and government.

5 Individuals involved in illegal bombing or illegal bomb-making.
Photograph hag bheen furnished | enelosed is not available

may be available through _ -

Vary truly vours,
LY

2 = Bureau | SeArche T MR
| - Special Agent in Charge (Enclosure(s) One B ) =3 > R A Y

| S Snepal Sop . - ¥ i S == ey

U. 8 Secret Service Jackson, Missigsippi Tad . s
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H“'"" remoial of classifivd enclosur &, if any, thia transmiiial form
Bdcomed UNCLASSIFIED. ]
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

s 'SAC, JACKSON (157-512) DATE: 6/24/69

Lt

FROM ‘oA SAMUEL N, JENNINGS

SUBJECT: ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER
RM (KLAN)

Re non=prosecutive summary weport at Jackson,
dated 12/29/67.

On 6/18/69,]  Fom®7-(0)  ldvised SA FRANK B,
WATTS that he had recently learned from THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS,
JR,, father of THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, 1I1, convicted bomber,
that ERNEST PARKER of Natchez, Miss., was the link between
the Klan in Miss., and THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, JR,., when
THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS, JR,, recently visited Mﬁridian,
Miss. He advised one of the leading Klan members at
Meridian, that he could be contacted at Mobile, Ala,,
through ERNEST PARKER, & member of the Klan at Natchez,
Miss,

The informant was unable to determine the nature
and extent of the association between TARRANTS and PARKER,
TARRANTS indicated that Klan members at Meridian, Miss.,
should go through PARKER, rather than trying to contact
him direct in Mobile, Ala,

It appears from the above information that
ERNEST PARKER of Natchez, Miss., may possibly be involved
in the planning of some of the acts of racial violence
carried on during 1967 and 1968, by THOMAS ALBERT TARRANTS,
III, who is now serving & 30 year term in the Miss, State
Penitentiary, for the attempted bombing of the home of a
Jewish leader at Meridian, Miss., on 6/30/68,

Other information was also reported during April,
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1969, indicated that ERNEST PARKER had attended at
least one meeting at jackson, Miss,, recently with
¥lan members known to have been previously involved
in racial violence,

It is recommended that investigation concerning
ERNEST PARKER be reopened tO determine the current
extent of his Klan type activity. Background information

should be obtained and a supplemental summdry report
prepared.
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ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER

facter: RF‘;CL\] IL“'LTIL E (KI_J\N)

oml  ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER resides at Route 4, Box 15A, Natchesz,
Migs,, and is gtill self-employed in the CuLL]f ﬂhd oil
business. PARKER has following automobiles bearing 1968
Mississippi registrations: 1964 Ford bearing 1968 Miss,
registration 1- 1892, and 1966 Plymouth Fury besaring 19638
Miss. registration 1-1893. Informants advised PARKER
a menber of the "Silver Dollar Group' and past member of
the United Klans of America, Inc. (UKA, Ine.). Klan
activities of PARKER set forth.

=P

DETAILS:

Characterizations of the Original Enights of
the Ku Klux Klan, (OKKK); White Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM); and the United Kens of

America, Inc, (UKA) are enclosed in the appendix
section of this report,

On April 4, 1967, JN T-1 and on May 3, 1967,
JN T-10 described the “SllVLE Dollar Group' as a hard-
core action group made of present and former members

of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi,
(WKKKKOM) ; the United Xlans of America, Inc, (UKA); and
the Grzrinnl Anights of the Ku Klux hlan

from Louisiana
and “*hﬁlﬂﬂlppl.

No formal organizational format had been
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Eﬂﬂpltﬂ by the group. Membership is attained by
fnvitation and upon receipt of a silver one-dollar
coin from the group organizer, RALEIGH JACKSON

GLOVER,
I, RESIDENCE

On December 20, 1967, J. T. ROBINSON,

Chief of Police, Natchez. Police Department,
Natchez, Mississippi, advised that ERNEST BUCHANAN

PARKER resides at Route 4, Box 15A, Natchez,
Mississippi.

II. EMPLOYMENT

On December 20, 1967, J. T. ROBINSON,
Chief of Police, Natchez Police Department, Natchez,
Mississippi, advised that ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER
is still self-employed in the cattle and c¢il business.

III, CURRENT POSITION IN ORCANIZATION

Informants furnished no information indicating
ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER is presently an officer of any
Klan group,

Numerous informants indicate that PARKER is a
member of the Silver Dollar Group.

IV, AUTOMOBILES

: On December 20, 1967, J. T. ROBINSCN, Chief of
Police, Natchez Police Department, Natchez, Mississippi,
Hdvlﬁ?ﬂ from records that ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER, Route 4
Eox 15A, Natchez, Mississippi, has the following 1968

Mississippi licenses re Sobirad & ) /08
- o .
indicated: & him for the vehicles

]
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1icense 1-1892 for a 1964 Ford Galaxie "500"
License 1-1893 for a 1966 Plymouth Fury,

V, KLAN ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT

JN T-1 advised June 6, 1967, that E. D, MORACE
had indicated that sometime during the summer of 1966
JAMES SEALE, ERNEST PARKER, and L, C. MURRAY came by his
residence in Ferriday, Louisiana traveling in PARKER's
red Ford of Mercury. MORACE went out to PARKER's car
and was told by SEALE that they were interested in
getting the Silver Dollar Group together and asked the
assistance of MORACE. MORACE wbld SEALE that GLOVER
would be the proper person to see, SEALE then said
that they had tried to see GLOVER and could not find

him.

JN T-2 advised June 28, 1967, that ERNEST
BUCHANAN PARKER has had a falling out with MYRON WAYHE
"JACK" SEALE because of some of the acts SEALE allegedly
has committed, This source was of the opinion PARKER has
never been in any Klan group other than the UKA, The
gource is convinced that PARKER would not participate
in violence, stating that PARKER had commented to him
that this group had nothing to do with the bombing of
WHARLEST JACKSON, that if the law did not find out who
was respongible, his group was trying as this incident
came at a bad time and hurt his organization,

JN T-2 stated that he again questioned PARKER
at a later date about who the responsible parties
for the JACKSON murder were and PARKER said again it
was not his organization, This source asked PARKER
polntedly did he know who did it but PARKER just hung
or dropped his head, which to the source indicated that
PARKER did know or at least suspicioned
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JN T-1 advised June 20, 1967, that E@HH%T PARKER,
®ilver Dollar Group member in Natchez, Mississippil, tmlq
E. D. MORACE about the Federal Firearms Act case involving
KENNETH NORMAN HEAD in Louisiana, PARKER Eﬂld*thﬂt the
blame lay with GLOVER. According to PARKER, HEAD was m?s-
led into believing that rifles being cnnve¥ted‘we¥e'gn1ng
to be kept by Klansmen and not sold to outside individuals
for profit, PARKER told MORACE that he knew that GFDUER
was a thief and thought that the best course of action
would be to not have anything to do with GLOVER and to

cut him off from everyone.

JN T-1 advised that PARKER told MORACE that he
planned to attend a rally on June 24, 1967, south of
Baton Rouge, Louisiana which was being held by JACK
HELMS, former United Klan leader, and requested MORACE
to attend. this meeting with him.

JN T-3 advised July 18, 1967, that ERNEST PARKER
was in bad financial condition and desperately needed money.

JN T=4 advised July 26, 1967, that ERNEST
PARKER is presently dating MARJORIE, Last name unknown,
who lives on Pine Ridge Road in Natchez, Mississippi.
This woman's sister is married to Chief of Police J. T,
ROBINSON's son, MARJORIE (last name unknown's) husband
discovered PARKER and MARJORIE together in Vidalia,
Louisiana a few weeks ago and the husband proceeded to
beat P/RKER up.

JN T-5 advised August 15, 1967, that a night
meeting of the Silver Dollar Group was held a few months
to a year preceding the fish-fry at the residence of
JAMES FREDERICK LEE in the summer of 1965 in moil fidd
off Liberty Road in Natchez, Mississippi. The following
individuals were in attendance at this meeting:
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MYRON WAYNE "JACK" SEALE
ERNEST FINLEY (DECEASED)
L. C. MURRAY

TOMMIE L. JONES

T. L. TORGERSE

PETE TYRE

ERNEST PARKER

JN T-5 advised shortly after the first meeting,
a second meeting of this group was held neaxr the site
of the first meeting, The same individuals as pointed oul
above were present at this second meeting. Silver dollars
were passed out during the meeting to the various members
in attendance. Many of the silver dollars had the date
of 1886 printed thereon, but this source advised that he
noticed that the silver dollar of L, C., MURRAY bore the
date of 1898.

JN T-5 continued that a third meeting of the
Silver Dollar Group was held a short period of time after
the second meeting., This meeting was held on the Homochitto
River, off Highway 98, about three or fowmiles from Mead-
dlle, Mississippi. Those in attendance at the meeting
beside JACK SEALE, ERNEST PARKER, ERNEST FINLEY, and L, C,
MURRAY were the following individuals:

CHARLES FALVEY
RALPH DAY

LUTHER HART




RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

WALTER GENE HALL

JN T-5 advised that a short time later this
group held another meeting at the same location, Those

individuals present were.

L. C. MURRAY

ERNEST PARKER

WALTER GENE HALL

JAMES SEALE

JACK SEALE

JN T-5 stated that some time later there was
another meeting which was held at Clearsprings Lake which
is located a few miles west of Meadville, Mississippi;

present at this Silver Dollar meeting were:

JACK SEALE

ERNEST PARKER

WALTER GENE HALL

T, L. TORGERSEN

TOMMIE L. JONES

RALEICH JACKSON GLOVER

possibly KENNETH NORMAN HEAD




i

This source advised that h? beli?ves someone

at one of the meetings on the Homochitto Rlv?f had 5D¥Ei¢
large sticks of dynamite in‘the trunklnf Fh21r car, s
dynamite resembled large sticks of bologna.

JN T-5 advised that the next Silver Dollar
i 1  ahfrv £ Wildsville, Louisiana

eeting was the fishfry at theT* o
ieﬁidﬁﬁcg of JAMES FREDERICK Lﬁhlnn June 26, 1965,
Individuals present at this meeling Were,

L. C. MURRAY

ERNEST PARKER

JAMES and JACK SEALE

ERNEST FINLEY,

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD

JAMES FREDERICK LEE

JAMES SCAROBOROUGH

During the afternoon an attempt was made to
make an explosive powder out of the ingredients of
charcoal, saltpeter and some other ingredifnts that had
been ground together in a coffee grinder. This mixture
was placed in a container and JACK SFALE threw it toward

some trees in the back side of the yard but it failed
to explode,

JN T-6 advised August 14, 1967, that ERNEST
PARKER is a former state officer of the UKA, The source
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advised that PARKER road a horse in the "Victory in
Vietnam' parade in Natchez, Mississippi, on August 12,

1967.

JN T-4 advised August 16, 1967, that DEXTER
BYRD had advised him that ERNEST PARKER 1s no longer :
associated with a Klan unit in the Adams County, Mississippi

area.

JN T-7 advised August 15, 1967, that ERNEST
BUCHANAN PARKER had been recruited into the Silver
Dollar Group sometime during 1964. Present in the
group at that time were:

RALEIGH JACKSON "RED'" GLOVER
ERNEST FINLEY
JACK SEALE

Recruited along with PARKER were L, C. MURRAY,
JAMES SEALE, CHARLES FALVEY, RALPH DAY, and an individual
by the name of HART (first name unknown), Eventusally
JOE DANIEL HAWKINS and BENNIE WALDRUP of Jackson,
Mississippi, were solicited and approved for membership.

JN T-7 advised the first meeting of the Silver
Dollar Group that he attended was held on the sandbar
of the Homochitto River near the bridge beyond Meadville,
Mississippi on the McComb Highway., This was about a month
af?er the recruiting of '"Red" GLOVER above. Present at
this meeting were the following individuals:

L. C. MURRAY

JACK SEALE

JAMES FORD SEALE







N 157-512

JAMES F, LEE
JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH
KENNETH NORMAN HEAD
possibly E. D. MORACE N
possibly ERNEST B. PARKER
JN T-7 advised that a third meeting was held f
possibly a month or two after the second meeting at
Clearsprings Lake between Roxie and Meadville, Missis-
sippi. Those attending this meeting of the Silver Dollar
Group were the following:
JACK SEALE
L. C. MURRAY
ERNEST PARKER
ERNEST FINLEY
"RED'" GLOVER

JN T-7 advised that on June 26, 1965, a fishfry
was held at the residence of "RED" LEE in Wildsville,

Louisiana, Attending this meeting of the Silver Dollar
Group were the following individuals:

ERNEST PARKER
JACK SEALE
JAMES SEALE

L. C. MURRAY

10
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ERNEST FINLEY
THOR L. TORGERSEN
"RED" LEE

'""RED'"' GLOVER
NORMAN HEAD

SONNY TAYLOR

E. D, MORACE

BUCK HORTON

During the afternoon FINLEY, PARKER, and MURRAY
went next door to the Forman Grocery and bought some
materials. They left on the counter cards which stated
“wou have been patronized by the United Klans of America'.

A coffee grinder which had been brought to the fishfry

was used to grind the saltpeter, charcoal and an unidentified
ingredient to make gunpowder. The powder was removed from

a shotgun shell and a mixture substituted but the shell

would not explode, They also tried to get it to explode

in 2 bottle and finally somecone said some fuse was needed,

A fuse was procured and an attempt to explode the ingredients
by using this fuse was attempted, but their efforts were
unsuccessful. During the afternoon, the occupants of

ERNEST FARKER's vehicle (JACK SEALE, JAMES SEALE, L. C.
MURRAY and ERNEST FINLEY) were notified that TOMMIE JONES
was drunk and in jail in Ferriday, Louisiana. This group
drove to Ferriday where the mayor of the city was contacted,
ERNEST PARKER put up $150 of the $250 bound required for
JONES' release,

JN T-6 advised August 28, 1967, that ERNEST

PARKER had attended a rally of the Universal Klans of
America in Natchez, Mississippi on August 26, 1967.

11
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JN T-5 advised September 13, 1967, that
ERNEST B, PARKER is a member of the Natchez-Adams
County, Mississippi Private School Board, which
school is located in Washington, Mississippi.

On September 11, 1967, JN 1-J made
available the following background information
regarding ERNEST B. PARKER who is formerly a member
of the UKA Unit Number 719, Adams County, Mississippi:

Klan number: 8
Residence: Route 4, Box 15A
Occupation: Farmer
Telephone number: 465-5935
Blood type: B

Age: 35

Hair: Brown
Eyes: Grey
Height: Six feet
Weight: 210 pounds
Marital status: Married

JN T-7 advised September 5, 1967, that thexre
was one other meeting of the Silver Dollar Group on
the sandbar of the Homochitto River off Highway 98 a
few miles from Bude and Meadville, Mississippi. He
stated that there was a scheduled meeting and no one
showed up so there wssamte left on a tree for the
Brookhaven, Mississippi group, if they appeared for
the meeting, The source stated that he could not
recall specifically who went with him to this meeting,
He assumed that possibly L. C. MURRAY, ERNEST PARKER,
and JACK SEALE drove over to the scheduled meeting.

JN T-8 advised September 14, 1967, that one
week prior to September 14, 1967, a large unidentified
Negro male had sat down at the same table with a white
female in the coffee shop of the Sears Roebuck Store,
Trace Shopping Center, Natchez, Mississippi. After
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work on September 14, 1967, a part of Unit number 800,
UKA had a sit-in at the Sears Coffee Lounge without

incident, ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER participated in the
above dt-in.

JN T-6 advised September 14, 1967, that he
had seen ERNEST PARKER on September 13, 1967, in
Natchez, Mississippi. This source advised that PARKER
had been ill but that to his knowledge he had not
been out of Adams County for any type of treatment,
The source stated that PARKER is physically ill and
there is nothing mentally wrong with him,

JN T-9 advised September 20, 1967, that
ERNEST PARKER is a member of the Silver Dollar Group.

JN T-7 advised October 17, 1967, that about
three years ago, a white male from Jackson, Mississippi,
brought some .45 Thompson submachine guns to the
welding shop of PEANUTS CARNELL in Natchez, Mississippi.
The source £ated that all the moving parts, plus the
barrels of these weapons, had been cut in half with
a cutting torch. The source stated that he looked at
the weapons and since he noted they were cut and rusty
and seemed to be beyond repair, he paid little attention
to the weapons. He stated a number of individuals were
around the welding shop looking at the weapons, but he
could only recall for sure that JACK SEALE, PEANUTS
CARNELL, ERNEST PARKER, ERNEST FINLEY (deceased), plus
the individual «ho had the weapons, were there,

JN T-10 advised September 27, 1967, that JAMES
HORACE "'SONNY'" TAYLOR had learned from JAMES "RED" LEE

that the individual unknown to him who attended the Silver
D?Ilgr Group meeting of September 9, 1967, in Natchez,
Mississippi, was most likely identical with ERNEST PARKER,

13
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ORIGINAL KFIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
(LOUISIANA)
(CEKKK)

el - o L —

— el W —

"
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A source advised on October 25, 1963, that an

nization known as the Original Knightsz of the Ku Klux
Klan (OKKKK) had been organized in the State of Louisiana
at Shreveport, Louvisiana, in December of 1960.

A second sourcz advised on August 12, 1966,

that the OXKKX continues to be active within the State

of Louisiana, and that the aims and purposes of this organiza-
tion continue to be to promote Americanisn

the supremacy of
the white race, and the furtherance of segregation betwaen
the races,

14




UNITED KLANS OF AMERICA, INC,,
KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KIAN (UKA)

o P— | Fis . -

Records of Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia,
reflect that this Klan organization was granted a corporate
charter on February 21, 1961, at Atlanta, Georgia, under the
name United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of America,
Inc.

A source advised on February 27, 1961, that United
Klans was formed as a result of a split in the U, §. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, Inc. According to the source,
the split resulted from a leadership dispute and United
Klanc has the same aims and objectives as the parent group.
These are the promotion of Americanism, white supremacy, and
segregation of the races.

The first source and a second source advised in
July, 1961, that United Klans, Knights of the Ku Klux Klan
of America, Inc., merged with Alabama Knights, Knights of
the ¥u Klux Klan. The merged tn‘gg:n]i:‘.:,'tl"i on established
headquarters in Suite 401, Alston Building, Tuscaloosa,
Alabama. (The organization is directed by ROBERT SHELTON,
Imperial Wizard, and is the dominant Klan group in the
South, with Units in several Southern states.)

Second source advised that at a meeting in
Prattville, Alabama, on October 22, 1961, the U. S. Klans,
Knights of the Ku Klux Klan, merged with the United Klans
of America, Inc.; Knights of the Ku Klux Klan.

Third source advised on May 25, 1966, that the UKA
is currently an active organization, with Klaverns in several
states. This source said that ROBERT M. SHELTON is the
ITFIFE'T.'iE'l]. Wizard of this f.'."l'_'r_.',."-l'li."..;-'it'Ef.'!'|| and was elected to this
position on September 5, 1964, at a National Klonvocation in
Birmingham, Alabama. Source stated that during April, 1966,
the National office was moved from Suite 401, Alston Building,
Tuscaloosa, Alabama, to the carport of SHELTON's residence,
#18 Lake Sherwood, Star route, Northport, Alabama, which
Space he had converted into a room.

APPENDIX
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WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN
OF MISSISSIPPT (WKKKKOM)

A source advised that on February 15

, 1964
approximately 200 members of the Original gnights aflthe
Eu Klux Klan from the State of Mississippi mat at Brook-

haven, Mississippi. Those present decided to def
. : ect £
the Original Knights and to form their own Klan group Ezm

Mississippi to be kncwn as the White Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan of Mississippi.

This source advised that the aims and purposes of
the WEKKKOM are to preserve Christian civilization, protect
and promote white supremacy and the segregation of the races,

to fight Communism and to extend the dignity, heritage, and
rights of the white race of America,

The same source advised on August 25, 1967, that
the WKKKKOM is an unincorporated, secret organization
existing in the State of Missis

ssippi and formed for the
gsole purpose of preserving white supremacy regardless of the

cost and including the use of force and violence. The offiecial
constitution and other directives of the organization do not
openly advocate the use of force or violence; however, it is
generally conceded among the members that in the end force

and violence will be the salvation of the white man regarding
his relationship with the Negro race. The WKKKKOM is con-
trolled by the Imperial Wizard and state officers. The

state is divided into districts and province
estimated membership as of August 25, 1967, of 400 to 600
dues-paying members of this organization. The aims and pur-
poses of the organization continue to be the same as when the
organization was ereated in February, 1964, Sam Holloway

Bowers, Jr., Laurel, Mississippi, continues to be the
Imperial Wizard.

&, There is an
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1 - United States Secret Service, Jackson, Mississippi (RM)
1 - NISO, Charleston, South Carolina (RM)
‘to: 2 - MIGp, Fort McPhersom, Georgia (RM)

. SA EARL E, BOYD Office, JACKSON
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ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER

racler R.AC IA].} T"I."I!'LTTEHS (KI.-AN)

epii: FRNEST BUCHANAN PARKER resides at Route 4, Box 15A, Natchez,
Miss., and is still self-employed in the cattle and oil
business, PARKER has following automobiles bearing 1968
Mississippi registrations: 1964 Ford bearing 1068 Miss,
registration 1-1892; and 1966 Plymouth Fury bearing 1968
Miss, registration 1-1893, Informants advised PARKER
a menber of the "Silver Dollar Group" and past member of
the United Klans of America, Inec. (UKA, Inc.). Klan
activities of PARKER set forth.
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DETAILS:

Characterizations of the Original Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan, (OKKK); White Knights of the Ku Klux
Klan of Mississippi (WKKKKOM); and the United Hans of
America, Inmc., (UKA) are enclosed in the appendix
section of this report,

On April 4, 1967, JN T-1 and on May 3, 1967,
JN T-10 described the "Silver Dollar Group'" as a hard-
core action group made of present and former members
of the White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi,
(WEKKKKOM) ; the United Klans of America, Inc. (UKA): and
the Original Knights of the Ku Klux Klan from Louisiana

and Mi i
nd Mississippi, No formal organizaticnal format had been
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adopted by the group. Membership is attained by
invitation and upon receipt of a silver one-dollar
coin from the group organizer, RALEIGH JACKSON

GLOVER,

RESIDENCE

1,

On December 20, 1967, J., T, ROBINSON,
Chief of Police, Natchez 6 Police Department,
Natchez, Mississippi, advised that ERNEST BUCHANAN

PARKER resides at Route &, Box 15A, Natchez,
Mississippl.

11. EMPLOYMENT

. i —————— e = ST T

On December 20, 1967, J. T, ROBINSOHN,
Chief of Police, Natchez Police Department, Natchez,
Missisgippil, advised that ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER
is still self-employed in the cattle and oil busineszs,
IIT, CURRENT POSITION IN ORGANIZATION

" e DT i e——

Informants furnished no information indicating
ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER is presently an officer of any
Klan group,

Numerous informants indicate that PARKER iz a
member of the Silver Dollar Group,

IV. AUTOMOBILES

: On December 20, 1967, J. T. ROBINSON, Chief of
Police, Natchez Police Department, Natchez, Mississippi
ﬂdulsfd from records that ERNEST BUCHANAN ﬁﬁnﬁgﬁ Ruhtela
Box 134, Natchez, Mississippi, has the fﬂllUWingllﬂﬁa ;

M15§isﬁippi licenses registered to him for the vehicles
indicated: )
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License 1-1892 for a 1964 Ford Galaxie ''500"
License 1-1893 for a 1966 Plymouth Fury.

V. KLAN ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT

JN T-1 advised June 6, 1967, that E, D. MORACE
had indicated that sometime during the summer of 1966
JAMES SEALE, ERNEST PARKER, and L, C. MURRAY came by his
residence in Ferriday, Louisiana traveling in PARKER's
red Ford of Mercury. MORACE went out to PARKER's ear
and was told by SEALE that they were interested in
getting the Silver Dollar Group together and asked the
assistance of MORACE, MORACE ©ld SEALE that GLOVER
would be the proper person to see. SFALE then said
that they had tried to gee GLOVER and could not find
him,

JN T-2 advised June 28, 1967, that ERNEST

BUCHANAN PARKER has had a falling out with MYRON WAYNE
_JACK" SEALE because of some of the acts SEALE allegedly
has committed. This source was of the opinion PARKER has
never been in any Klan group other than the UKA. The
source is convinced that PARKER would not participate
in violence, stating that PARKER had commented to him
that this group had nothing to do with the bombing of
WHARLEST JACKSON, that if the law did not find out who
was responsible, his group was trying as this incident
came at a bad time and hurt his organization,

JN T-2 stated that he again questioned PARKER
at a later date about who the responsible parties
for the JACKSON murder were and PARKER said again it
was not his organization,  This source asked PARKER
pointedly did he know who did it but PARKER just hung
Or dropped his head, which to the source indicated that
PARKER did know or at least suspicioned,




JN T-1 advised June 20, 1967, that ERNEST PARKER,
§ilver Dollar Group member 1in Natchez, NiHSiSSipp%, tﬁ1@ .
E. D. MORACE about the Federal Firearms Act case involving
KENNETH NORMAN HEAD in Louisiana, PﬁHHEH_sniddthﬂt thEﬁ
blame lay with GLOVER. According to PARKER, HEAD was W+?:
led into believing that rifles being CDHUD?tEﬂ'HE¥E_HU%?T
to be kept by Klansmen and not sold to outside lndlvlﬂgﬂ =
for profit. PARKER told MORACE that he knew that GPﬂme
was a thief and thought that the best course of action
would be to not have anything to do with GLOVER and to

cut him off from everyone,

JN T-1 advised that PARKER told MORACE that he
planned to attend a rally on June 24, 1967, SEuLh_Gf
Baton Rouge, Louisiana which was being held by JACK
HELMS, former United Klan leader, and requested MORACE
to attend. this meeting with him,

JN T-3 advised July 18, 1967, that ERNEST PARKER
was in bad financial condition and desperately needed money.

N T-4 advised July 26, 1967, that ERNEST
PARKER is presently dating MARJORIE, Last name unknown,
who lives on Pine Ridge Road in Natchez, Mississippi.
This woman's sister is married to Chief of Police 1.
ROBINSON's son. MARJORIE (last name unknown's) husband
discovered PARKER and MARJORIE together in Vidalia,
Louisiana a few weeks ag

o and the husband proceede .
beat P RIER up, and proceeded to

JN T-5 advised August 15. 1967 C 1
{ g 15 . , that a night
meeting of the Silver Dollar Group was held a fey nzéthv
EfﬂiEyEE;DpFiEEding the fish-fry at the residence af )
\ME “DERICK LEE in the summer of 1965 in i '
il : a ol
off Liberty Road in Natchez, Mississippi. The Fui i

individuals were in attendance at this meablag: lowing
e
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MYRON WAYNE "JACK" SEALE
ERNEST FINLEY (DECEASED)
L. C, MURRAY

TOMMIE L, JONES

T. L. TORGERSEN

PETE TYRE

ERNEST PARKER

JN T-5 advised shortly after the first meeting,
a second meeting of this group was held near the site
of the first meeting, The same individuals as pointed out
above were present at this second meeting. Silver dollars
were passed out during the meeting to the various members
in attendance. Many of the silver dollars had the date
of 1886 printed thereon, but this source advised that he
noticed that the silver dollar of L, C., MURRAY hore the
date of 1898,

JN T-5 continued that a third meeting of the
Silver Deollar Group was held a short period of time after
the second meeting, This meeting was held on the Homochitto
River, off Highway 98, about three or fowrmiles from Mead-
ﬁll?, Mississippi. Those in attendance at the meeting
beside JACK SEALE, ERNEST PARKER, ERNEST FINLEY, and L. C.
MURRAY were the following individuals:

CHARLES FALVEY

RALFH DAY

LUTHER HART
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RALEICH JACKSON GLOVER
WALTER GENE HALL
JN T-5 advised that a short time later this
group held another meeting at the same location. Those
individuals present vere:
L. C, MURRAY
ERNEST PARKER
WALTER GENE HALL
JAMES SEALE
JACK SEALE
JN T-5 stated that some time later there was

another meeting which was held at Clearsprings Lake which
w ¥ s BT~ :
is located a few miles west of Meadville, Mississippi;

DL

present at this Silver Dollar meeting w;;;;
JACK SEALE
ERNEST PARKER
WALTER GENE HALL
T, L. TORGERSEN
TOMMIE L, JONES
RALEIGH JACKSON CLOVER

pPossibly KENNETH NORMAN HEAD
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This source advised that he believes someone
at one of the meetings on the Homochitto River had some
large sticks of dynamite in the trunk of their car., This
dynamite resembled large sticks of bologna.

JN T-5 advised that the next Silver Dollar
meeting was the fishfry at the Wildsville, Louisiana
residence of JAMES FREDERICK LEE on June 26, 1965,
Individuals present at this meeting were;

L. C. MURRAY

ERNEST PARKER

JAMES and JACK SEALE

ERNEST FINLEY,

RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD

JAMES FREDERICK LEE

JAMES SCAROBOROUGH

During the afternoon an attempt was made to
make an explosive powder out of the ingredients of
charcoal, saltpeter and some other ingredifnts that had
been ground together in a coffee grinder, This mixture

was placed in a container and JACK SFALE threw it toward

someé CLrees in the back side of the yard but it failed
to explode,

PARKE JIN T-6 advised August 14, 1967, that ERNEST
ARKER is a former state officer of the Okh.  The aocias
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advised that PARKER road a horse in the "Victory in

Vietnam" parade in Natchez, Mississippi, on August 12,
1967.

JN T-4 advised August 16, 1967, that DEXTER
BYRD had advised him that ERNEST PARKER is no longer

associated with a Klan unit in the Adams County, Mississippi
areéa,

JN T-7 advised August 15, 1967, that ERNEST
BUCHANAN PARKER had been recruited into the Silver
Dollar Group sometime during 1964, Present in the
group at that time were:

RALEIGH JACKSON "RED" GLOVER
ERNEST FINLEY
JACK SEALE

Recruited along with PARKER wyere L. C. MURRAY,
JAMES SEALE, CHARLES FALVEY, RALPH DAY, and an individual
by the name of HART (first name unknown), Eventually
JOE DANIEL HAWKINS and BENNIE WALDRUP of Jackson,
Mississippi, were solicited and approved for membership.

JN T-7 advised the first mecting of the Silver
Dollar Group that he attended was held on the sandbar
n? the Homochitto River near the bridge beyond Meadville,
Mississippi on the McComb Highway. This was about a month
after the recruiting of '"Red" GLOVER above. Present at
this meeting were the following individuals:

L. C. MURRAY
JACK SEALE

JAMES FORD SEALE
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ERNEST FINLEY

R, J. "RED" GLOVER

JAMES FREDERICK '"'RED" LEE

JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH

WALTER GENE HALL

and possibly ERNEST B. PARKER

The conversation at this first meeting centered
around how the Silver Dollar Group was to operate, the
secrecy of the organization, how a member had to be

vouched for, and the obtaining of guns and ammunition.

IN T-7 advised that those attending the second
meeting of the Silver Dollar Group were the following:

TOMMIE JONES

T. L. TORGERSEN
L. C. MURRAY
JACK SEALE

JAMES SEALE
WALTER GENE HALL

ERNEST FINLEY

RALPH DAY
CHARLES FALVEY
LUTHER HART

RED GLOVER
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JAMES F. LEE

JIMMY SCAROBOROUGH

KENNETH NORMAN HEAD

possibly E. D. MORACE

possibly ERNEST B, PARKER

JN T-7 advised that a third meeting was held
possibly a month or two after the second meeting at
Clearsprings Lake between Roxie and Meadville, Missis~-
sippi. Those attending this meeting of the Silver Dollar
Group were the following:

JACK SEALE

L., C, MURRAY

ERNEST PARKER

ERNEST FINLEY

"RED" GLOVER

JN T-7 advised that on June 26, 1965, a fishfry
was held at the residence of "RED'" LEE in Wildsviille,
Louisiapa, Attending this meeting of the Silver Dollar
Group were the following individuals:

ERNEST PARKER

JACK SEALE

JAMES SEALE

L. C. MURRAY

10
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ERNEST FINLEY
THOR L. TORGERSEN
"RED" LEE

Y"RED" GLOVER

NORMAN HEAD
SONNY TAYLOR
E. D. MORACE
BUCK HORTON

During the afternoon FINLEY, PARKER, and MURRAY
went next door to the Forman Grocery and bought some
materials. They left on the counter cards which stated
”YDu have been patronized by the United Klans of America'',

A coffee grinder which had been brought to the fishfry

was used to grind the saltpeter, charcoal and an unidentified
ingredient to make gunpowder. The powder was removed from

a shotgun shell and a mixture substituted but the shell

would not explode. They also tried to get it to explode

in 2 bottle and finally someone said some fuse was needed.

A fuse was pt‘l}ﬂul'ﬁd and an ﬂ[_-t,:.mpr_ to e:{p]_{:i{]f.‘ the iﬂgrl'}ﬂiEﬂES
by using this fuse was attempted, but their efforts were
unsuccessful. During the afternoon, the occupants of

ERNEST PARKER's vehicle (JACK SEALE, JAMES SEALE, L. C.

MURRAY and ERNEST FINLEY) were notified that TOMMIE JONES
was drunk and in jail in Ferriday, Louisiana. This group
drove to Ferriday where the mayor of the city was contacted.

ERH@ST PARKER put up $150 of the $250 bond required for
JONES' release,

JN T-6 advised August 28, 1967, that ERNEST
PARKER hﬁd attended a rally of the Universal Klans of
America in Natchez, Mississippi on August 26, 1967.

11
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JN T-5 advised September 13, 1967, that
ERNEST B. PARKER is a member of the Natchezihdams
County, Mississippi Private School Board, which
school is located in Washington, Mississippi.

On September 11, 1967, JN T-7 made
available the following background information
regarding ERNEST B, PARKER who is formerly a member
of the UKA Unit Number 719, Adams County, Mississippi:

Klan number: &
Residence: Route 4, Box 15A
Occupation: Farmer
Telephone number: 445-5935
Bleod type: B

Age: 35

Hair: Brown
Eyes: Grey
Height: Six feet
Weight: 210 pﬁrur'uds
Marital status: Married

JN T-7 advised September 5, 1967, that there
was one other meeting of the Silver Dollar Group on
the sandbar of the Homochitto River off Highway 98 a
few miles from Bude and Meadville, Mississippi. He
etated that there was a scheduled meeting and no one
gshowed up so there was a mte left on a tree for the
Brookhaven, Mississippi group, if they appeared for
the meeting, The source stated that he could not
recall specifically who went with him to this meeting.
He assumed that possibly L, C, MURRAY, ERNEST PARKER,
and JACK SEALE drove over to the scheduled meeting.

JN T-8 advised September 14, 1967, that one
week prior to September 14, 1967, a large unidentified
Negro male had sat down at the same table with a white
female in the coffee shop of the Sears Roebuck Store,
Irace Shopping Center, Natchez, Mississippl. After
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work on September 14 1967, a '
UKA had a sit-in at Eh : A b

e Sears Coffee Lo umber 800,
incident, ERNEST BUCHANA 5 unge without
above gt-in, NAN PARKER Participated in the

JN T-6 advised Se
had seen ERNEST PARKER on S

Natchez, Mississippi. This source advised that PARKER
had been i11 but that to his knowledge he had net
been out of Adams County for dny type of treatment,
The source stated that PARKER is physically ill and
there is nothing mentally wrong with him,

Ptember 14, 1967, that he
eptember 13, 1967, in

JN T-9

advised September 20, 1967, that
ERNEST PARKER is

a member of the Silver Dollar Group,
JN T-7 advised October 17, 1967, that about
three years ago, a white male from Jackson, Mississippi,
brought some .45 Thompson submachine guns to Eho
welding shop of PEANUTS CARNELL in Natchez, Mississippi.
The source g£ated that all the moving parts, plus the
barrels of these weapons, had been cut in half with

a cutting torch. The source skated that he looked at
the weapons and since he noted they were cut and rusty
and seemed to be beyond repair, he paid little attention
to the weapons, He stated a number of individuals were
around the welding shop looking at the weapons, but he

could only recall for sure that JACK SEALE, PEANUTS
CARNELL, ERNEST PARKER, ERNEST FINLEY (deceased), plus
the individual who had the weapons, were there.

JN T-10 advised September 27, 1967, that JAMES
HORACE "SONRY" TAYLOR had learned from JAMES "RED" LEE

that the individual unknown to him who attended the Silver
Dollar gruup meeting of September 9, 1967, in Natchez,
Miesissippl, was most likely identical with ERNEST PARKER.

13
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RM = KLAN
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6/6/67. t Jackson,

Ihis case is presently in a pending
however a memorandum should be submitted

letter to the Bureau.

inactive status,
Eo the file or a
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Repod ol SA CLARENCE G. PROSFERE Office:  JAGRSON

Date JUNE 6, 1906/
Fiald OlHlice File & ] r;:.’— r_.] ,f’ Bursaou File ¥: ] _r'_i? "3.{;. t".?

i ERNEST BUCHANAR PARKER

AEN ST baw

Character: RACIAL MATTERS (RLAN)

11 resides at Route One, Box &3
11 self-employed in the cattle
and oil business. PARKER presently holds no | position

bl BT1OWT)
in Klan organization; however, informants advise PARKER was

Sysopin ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER st ;

Natchez, Miss., and is st

member "Silver Dollar Group.'" PARKER has following auto-
mobiles bearing 1967 Mississippi registrations: 1964 Ford
bearing 1967 Mississippi regis lon 1-1714; and 1966

s B as 1ot Lkl LR el i T BEY WML asd bamd 5 4 : 7 J]E
}lth%anlt.|y bearing 1967 Missis Lppl Teglstration 1-1715.
Upon interview, PARKER declined

regarding his past acti
te be in the Klan." ¥]

to furnish any information
V1Lt 1es : 1L L s5Ca {_J'-l,'I:_ ; ”l:l;_ course 1 us L‘LI|
an actlivities of PARKER set forth.
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Characterizations of the Original Knights of the
¥u Klux Klan (OKKEK): White Knights of the Ku Klux Klan of
Mississippi (WKKKKOM); and the United Klans of America,
Incorporated (UKA), are enclosed in the appendix section

of this report.

On April 4, 1967, JN T-10 and on May 3, 1967,
JN T=11 described the "Silver Dollas I'_."J_'1_-1,1;'1” ags a hard-core
action group made up of present and former members of the
White Enights of the Ku Klux Klan of Mississippi: the United
Klans of America, Incorporated: and the Original Knights of
the Ku Klux Klan from Louisiana and Mississippi. No formal

organizational format has been adopted by the group. Member-

ship is attained by invitation and upon receipt of a silver
one=daollar ecoin From the Eroup '5":'-'5'.-"1'[3"-’-‘1-'; RALEIGH JACKSON
GLOVER,




I. RESIDENCE

On April 14, 1967, ERNEST BUCHANAN PARKER was
interviewed at his residence and stated his address is
=+ill Route One, Box 43, Natchez, Mississippi.

1I. EMPLOYMENT

On June 2, 1967, Detective CHARLES BAHIN, Natchez,
Mississippi, Police Department, advised that ERNEST BUCHANAN
PARKER is =till self-employved in the cattle and oil business.
BAHIN pointed out that he has known PARKER since

Detective
PARKER was a child.

111. CURRENT POSITION TN ORGANIZATION

On October 20, 1966, JN T-1 advised that ERNEST
BUCHANAN PARKER is through working for the UKA in view of
Ili{_"i'ai:'i_{'i' M. SHELTON's action in di ssolving the UKA state offices
in Mississippi. This source stated PARKER will now devote
his attention to civic-minded projects in Adams County, Missis-
F'\'-l['ll'!l.

Other 1 41112 & e & o o o ; : - -
PARKER i informants furnished no information JJ?CIlL’:ﬂi"lﬁg
RN .H Y Y s 5 F = = U P h L

IV. AUTOMOBILES

'[jn £ ll- z - TRTTY o
Boney _;jhm,..i,.ﬁ’“.“_"oim_,1--‘57’3_ Mrs. AGNES LINDLEY, Clerk, Adams
records tiwtlhuﬁut'jlco’ Natohas, Hiﬂgiﬁ&iPPir advised from
| i 1E 1"1“1|':;-:‘]. El'(.lll'lg"--' f-.\' I:ﬂ;'}-:'-p l-' 3 2
'.'r'{.ﬁ" & . ; il = o PN ERLY LYY f_-_”_]t'a 1 r, . ; S
i’-l?""-*lu.-l]'&p]_' has the fﬁl]{:'_-;in}:. y I e One ’ Box 343} Nﬂtﬂhl'_,;,

e 1:'6? j X oo = H
te€gistered to him for the YILS51851ippl licenses

vehicles indicated:
Ll B o = ] 2
icense 1-1714 for a 1964 Ford Calaxie 500:
- 3

License 1- 5
lcense 1-1715 for a 1966 Plymouth Fury,

hﬂl‘dh_‘r;;_ two-door




V. KLAN ACTIVITIES OF SUBJECT

On November 1, 1966, JN T-2 stated that he had been
Bt ecd that a meeting was held at the home of ERNEST PARKER

by ERNEST PARKER, JACK SEALE, BILL RILEY, and ERNEST GILBERT.

dda

On February 16, 1967, JN T-1 advised that ERNEST PARKE!

has told the Klansmen in the Adams County area that he will not
sign bonds for any

County area.

JN T-1 made available a copy of a letter which had
been mailed to all UKA units in the State of Mississippi.
This letter set forth twelve reasons why the undersigned were
submitting their resignations as officers of the UKA, Realm of
Mississippi. Among the individuals who signed this letter was
gmﬂﬂﬂ'lh PLQHHH, whose title was shown as Ex-Grand Klexter.
The other officers who signed this resignation were as follows:

I.IZ . 14 & il“.rl' rJ‘A"H t ill'. I:
Ex-Grand Dra gon;

(illegible)
Ex-Grand Klal i e

JOHN DAWSON
Ex-Grand Klabee;

L. C. MURRAY
Ex-Grand Kligrapp;

l. W. SEALE
Ex-Crand Night Hawk,

Natchez, Mississippi, on October 28, 1966, which was attended

individual who gets into trouble in the Adams
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On March 7, 1967, JN T-1 advised he had heard that
JAMES SEALE told ERNEST PARKER that the individuals who killed
the Negro in Natchez should be killed themselves. JAMES SEALE
also :;;'.u:';rp.:?mru;wl that the killing of WHARLEST JACKSON hurt his

chances of becoming Sheriff of Franklin County, Mississippi.

On March 9, 1967, JN T-3 advised that in early
February, 1967, C., D. FREEMAN, who is a painter and a profes-
sional gambler living in Natchez, Mississippi, had contacted
E. D. MORACE at the Bonanza Lounge in Ferriday, Louisiana,
and asked MORACE if he knew anyone who would like to earn a
lot of money h_',-‘ killing someone. MORACE stated he did not
and FREEMAN stated that the person willing to pay the money
was a Mr. PARKER, a rich man from Natchez, who had attended
the UKA rally near the drive-in theater. FREEMAN did not
ldentify the intended vietin except to state that he was
“that damn lawyer in Natchez who represents all them niggers."
| FREEMAN gave no further details about the plans for the killing
\nor nhow much would be paid for the kill ing.

On March 9, 1967, JN T-4 advised that among those
prtesent at a URA rally held at a field in rerriday, Louisiana,
about March, 1966, when the principal speaker was JACK HELM
was ERNEST PARKER, who was formor] y the Exalted Cyclops of ,
the Natchez Unit of Che WEKKEOM in early 1964, Thi.;i ﬂgﬁurccl

o Ryt - g 21 o .
Ginonie m]dﬂztl‘t”;ift:giﬁtfi: I]-'F..'.;E:f’j-}]h::n.l--s ;_:cl'vlﬁn.:-d that ERNEST E,
e e O g JKA OLiicers had sent a letter to
B Y Were through with the Klan.

FINLEY, a E::D:j:]f':éh 16 .195": JN T-3 advised that when ERNEST
died 3 year or m::ar-llm‘._l ni.'kt!u'_‘- UKA, of Natchez, r-lj_sgj_gsj_ppj_
E. D. MORACE and ackeg £ “C1CH JACKSON GLOVER contacted |
the i ‘f:,- Ir.Fh{_*d for g five-dellar contribution te

. Oor the funeral, MORACE gave gz contribution and




kb

told by CLOVER to take an unmarked silver dollar to the
: whieh was located at North Union
MORACE was

was
funeral parlor in Natchez,
and Monroe Streets, on the day of the funeral.
teld to go up to a wreath which had two clasped hands in gold
5115;-{-111.](_":1 from a ::'iE'JLu'.n'L, OpeI the r_"l...'liipi;_f] h.f!mh,;, put the

clasped hands, and close the clasped

gilver dollar between the
hands .,

JN T-3 stated that E. D. MORACE arrived at the
funeral parlor shortly before the sermon began. MORACE was
;?.:{-c:t.“;lmnff_wl by GLOVER, It was noted that at the funeral p;-_n'],mr
doors were JACK SEALE and possibly ERNEST PARKER, both of whom
were known to be Klansmen at that tinme.

On March 9, 1967, JN T-6 advised that among the indi-
viduals known to him who were formerly members of the WKKKKOM
and who joined the UKA in Adams County was ERNEST PARKER.

On March 17, 1967, JN T-7 advised that ERNEST BUCHANAN
FARRLR was a member of the WKKKKOM and the UKA in Adams County,
Mississippi.

ERNE ST .“D? March 28, 1967, JN T-8 advised that the name of
Iul;t:_'ll IEIE.-'---”'-IW.”;II"- PARKER Ii_.:'t_"-{ not I'_'}r'_"'d:‘l"] !nﬂ'.*l-ltil:illt_'{_l in l..-i;_-'. I]JTE'S'E-'I'H.-'{.'
and he knows of no Klan activity on the part of PARKER.

ot e Unr ll"?:?'l'f_*l'l 29, 1967, JN T-7 advised that he and ERNEST
Fnr&-:hd ETLEL$ quyu to Ferriday, Louisiana, in PARKER's red
: £ d581sted | OMMIE L. JONES 1in Dbtﬂil'!i o vy - -
o1 e - € ng bond in c Yo
tion with the arrest of JONES on June 26, 1962 Py =

0 - :
1967 EHHFS? ??;;&.?’ %95?. JN T-9 advised that on March 30
s 1'];;3 Nal*ﬂm?h.-: :_-h met with REGGIE CARTER, a known E,:_]:._'!Il'lsn’!-_‘ll:
e, i : : z = LI - [ Ca ol W
the discussion between PARKER and CARTER,

he wasg unable top hear
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On March 31, 1967, JN T-2 advised that ERNEST PARKE
has been a member of the OKKKK, WKKEKOM, and the UKA, . This
source stated he had no reason to believe that PARKER is at
this time prone to commit acts of violence.

On April 13, 1967, JN T-9 identified a photograph

of ERNEST PARKER and stated he knew PARKER to be a Klansman.

On April 11, 196/, JN T-10 advised that EENEST PARKER
was definitely a member of the Silver Dollar Group.

On April 25, 1967, JN T-7 advised he had talked with
EENEST BUCHANAN PARKER of Natchez about the arrest of TOMMIE L.
JORES iIn Ferriday, Louisiana, during the Summer of 1967. This
source stated that he and PARKER agreed that the first time
they had learned of JONES' arrest, hey were visiting the James
Amoco Service Station located on HJ-E'h',;_;:'r 5] Bypass in Natchez.
source advised that it was late in th afternoon when he and
st. The source stated that he and
PARKER, in PARKER's red Ford, drove to the Ferriday City Jail
to see JONES. This source stated that he and PARKER knew J, B,

L ¥
I

TEMPLE

PAREER heard about the arre

» WHO Was an organizer for the Klan in Louisiana, so they
¥ _ -

telephoned him because they were attempt ing to locate someone
in that area who might have infl uence with the Mayor and with

=8 District Attorney and might assist them in getting JONES
out of jail. g

L=

ol
¥

£ B moeae 8 source stated that TEMPLE referred them to
g }:THHWL“ and JAMES SCAROBOROUGH, This source stated they
;::.TWL';:TL-:WPJI the 'h,,-..-,c. of these two individuale ﬁI"IlrIq-Lt‘-.{.Eiv:.d-;_.{J
LW %% 17 A .
source stated tht sipecq o, " the Ferriday City Jail. This
subsequently, PARKER -left $150 toward the

'_r nd H a1 ! :
o ROBOROUGH and MORACE 1eft tha jail, statin
¥ WDi | o T = : A = Ja . g b T
i ould return with the other $100 in order ¢t :P g
v<2U cash bond, : 0 make the




